
 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services  alternative audio/visual devices  etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs  services and or meetings  the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program  service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements  contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 1 of 5 

Agenda 
Thirty-fourth Regular or Special Meeting  

of the Twenty-Ninth Town Council of Highland 
Regular Meeting of Monday, March 08, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

Agenda organized pursuant to Section 2.05.090 of the Highland Municipal Code 
This meeting will be convened as an electronic meeting, pursuant to Governor 

Holcomb’s Executive Orders, 20-04, 20-09, 20-25 and extended by Executive 
Order 21-05, allowing such meetings, pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-3.6 for the 

duration of the emergency, through to March 31.  
People may observe and record the meeting for live streaming by joining the meeting on the 
Zoom platform: https://zoom.us/j/92603755768?pwd=aVJmbThaR3lLSVhCQldPWm5hc3A0UT09 
 
Further, persons wishing to offer comment in the meeting may access the electronic meeting by 
using the preceding and adding the password for Meeting ID 926 0375 5768, password (code): 
071346. 
 

Prayer: Mark Herak 
 

Pledge of 
Allegiance: 

Mark Herak 
 

Roll Call: 
 

 
 
A GREAT PLACE  
TO CALL HOME  
 

 
Bernie Zemen 

 
Mark A. Herak 

 
Mark J. Schocke 

 
Thomas (Tom) Black 

 
Roger Sheeman 

 
Minutes of 
Previous Session: 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 22 February 2021.  

 
Special Orders: 1.  Consideration of Proposed Additional Appropriations: (non-controlled 

funds) Proposed Additional Appropriations in Excess of the 2021 Budget 
for the Public Safety LIT Fund in the amount of $110,000. 

 (a) Attorney verification of Proofs of Publication: The TIMES 25 
February 2021. 

 (b)  Public Hearing. 
 (c) Action on Appropriation Enactment No. 2021-08: An Enactment 

Appropriating Additional Moneys in Excess of the Annual Budget for 
the Public Safety LIT Fund, all pursuant to I.C. 6-1.1-18, and I.C. 36-5-
3-5. 

COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

 This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to 
address the Town Council regarding matters on the agendaPersons addressing 
the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

Staff Reports: • Building & Inspection Report for February 2021. 
• Fire Department Report for February 2021. 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services  alternative audio/visual devices  etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs  services and or meetings  the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program  service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements  contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 2 of 5 

• Workplace Safety Report for February 2021. 
Appointments:      Executive Appointments (May be made in meeting or at another time) 

(Appointments have been placed on agenda in case there is readiness to act) 
 
 Home Rule Boards and Commissions 
1. Tree Board Chairperson. The Town Council President also appoints the 

Chairperson to be selected from the membership of the board. (See 
HMC Section 8.25.030 (C)) (Currently held by Bill Vargo.) 

 
Legislative Appointments 
 
 Home Rule Commissions 
2. Main Street Bureau Board: (17) appointments  to be made by the 

Town Council. Term: Two years ending 1 Jan 2023. There is currently 1 
of the 17 in place and serving. Currently serving is Teri Yovkovich. 

 
3. Community Events Commission Multi-year positions: (2) appointments 

to be made by the Town Council. Term: 4 years. (Note: One vacancy of 
term expires on 1 Jan 2025. One vacant post the term of which expires 1 January 
2022, unexpired term) 

 
 Single year positions: (3) appointments to be made by the Town Council. 

Term: 1 year. (Note:  Three (3) vacancies) 
Unfinished 
Business & 
General Orders: 

1. Resolution No. 2021-09: A Resolution Authorizing the Town of 
Highland, Indiana to Enter into an Agreement with the County of Lake, 
Indiana in Undertaking Community Development Activities for Fiscal 
Years 2022, 2023 and 2024. 

 
2. Resolution No. 2021-10:  An Exigent Resolution Providing for the 

Transfer Of Appropriation Balances from and among Major Budget 
Classifications in the Public Safety Local Income Tax Fund as Requested 
by The Proper Officer and Forwarded To The Town Council For Its 
Action Pursuant To I.C. 6-1.1-18-6. 

 
3. Works Board Order No. 2021-03: An Order of the Works Board 

Accepting the Proposal of Lounges Entertainment LLC for Professional  
Entertainment and Stage Services for the Town of Highland, Associated 
with Independence Day Festivities, and to Comply with the Provisions 
of IC 22-5-1.7 et seq.  

 
4. Action to approve appointment or employment of full-time employee, 

pursuant to Section §3.03 of the Compensation and Benefits Ordinance. 
Assistant Public Works Director recommends the following: 

 
 (A) The hiring of Adam Massey, to the full-time position of  Utility Worker/Driver 

C in Public Works Department (Agency) at a rate of pay of $16.24  per hour. 
This will not increase the full-time workforce greater than the authorized work 
force strength. 

 
Review and Actions for Economic Revitalization Area Compliance 
 
5. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by People’s Bank S.B. 3915, 3919 & 3927 Ridge 
Road, Highland. At its meeting of September 14, 2015, the Highland Town 
Council passed Resolution No. 2015-37 approving this application and its terms 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services  alternative audio/visual devices  etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs  services and or meetings  the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program  service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements  contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 3 of 5 

for property tax abatement upon the increase in assessed value of $667,800 as 
well as a new job and retention of five existing jobs all in consequence of 
construction of a new building, a People’s Bank SB Branch at 3915, 3919 and 
3927 Ridge Road, for a period of time not to exceed ten (10) calendar years, 
according to the schedule in IC 6-1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to continuing 
compliance with the statement of benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and terms of the 
approving resolution. The Town Council conducted its first review at its meeting 
of November 13, 2017, its second at the Town Council meeting of 26 February 
2018 ;its third one at its meeting of 25 February 2019 and its fourth one was at 
its meeting of March 09, 2020.  The Town Council found the applicant in 
compliance at each meeting. This is the fifth review for compliance by the 
petitioner of its terms in the application but the fourth one that applies after filing 
with the Lake County Auditor. This review is for Taxing period 2021 pay 2022. 
If approved, five years remain on  the 10 year abatement. 

 
6. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by High RE 3940, LLC d.b.a., Culver’s 3950 Ridge 
Road, Highland. At its meeting of January 30, 2012, the Highland Town 
Council approved this application for property tax abatement upon the increase 
in assessed value in consequence of construction of a new building a Culver’s 
Restaurant 3940 and 3950 Ridge Road, for a period of time not to exceed ten (10) 
calendar years, according to the schedule in IC 6-1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to 
continuing compliance with the statement of benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and 
terms of the approving resolution. The Town Council conducted its first review 
at its meeting of March 9, 2015, its second at its meeting of February 08, 2016, 
its third review at its meeting of February 27, 2017, its fourth review at its 
meeting of 26 February 2018, its fifth review at its meeting of 25 February 2019 
and its sixth review at its meeting of March 9, 2020. The Town Council found 
the applicant in compliance at each meeting. This represents the seventh review 
of compliance for this property and the seventh one that applies after filing with 
the Lake County Auditor. This review is for Taxing period 2021 pay 2022. If 
approved, three years remain on  the 10 year abatement. 

 
7. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by the former Baldi-Hoobyar Equities Indiana 
LLC now City Volkswagen of Highland, d.b.a. Highland Volkswagen, 
9601 Indianapolis Boulevard, Highland. At its meeting of October 10, 2012 
and confirmed at its meeting of December 10, 2012, the Highland Town Council 
approved this application for property tax abatement upon the increase in 
assessed value in consequence of construction of a new building a Volkswagen 
Retail Dealership, 9601,9553 and 9545 Indianapolis Boulevard, Highland, for a 
period of time not to exceed ten (10) calendar years, according to the schedule in 
IC 6-1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to continuing compliance with the statement of 
benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and terms of the approving resolution. The Town 
Council conducted its first review at its meeting of March 9, 2015, its second at 
its meeting of February 08, 2016, its third at its meeting of February 27, 2017, 
its fourth at its meeting of 26 February 2018,its fifth at its meeting of February 
25, 2019 and its sixth review at its meeting of March 9, 2020. The Town Council 
found the applicant in compliance at each meeting. This represents the seventh 
review of compliance for this property and the seventh one that applies after filing 
with the Lake County Auditor. This review is for Taxing period 2021 pay 2022. 
If approved, three years remain on  the 10 year abatement. 

 
8. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by Indiana GROCERY GROUP (formerly known 
as SVT, LLC.),  2244-45th Avenue, Highland. At its meeting of March 26, 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services  alternative audio/visual devices  etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs  services and or meetings  the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program  service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements  contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 4 of 5 

2012, the Highland Town Council approved this application for property tax 
abatement upon the increase in assessed value in consequence of construction of 
a new building SVT, LLC Headquarters, 2244 45th Avenue, Highland, for a 
period of time not to exceed ten (10) calendar years, according to the schedule in 
IC 6-1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to continuing compliance with the statement of 
benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and terms of the approving resolution. The Town 
Council conducted its first review at its meeting of April 13, 2015, its second at 
its meeting of February 08, 2016, its Third review at its meeting of February 27, 
2017 its fourth at its meeting of 26 February 2018,  its fifth at its meeting of 25 
February 2019 and its sixth at its meeting of March 9, 2020. The Town Council 
found the applicant in compliance at each meeting. This represents the seventh 
review of compliance for this property and the seventh one that applies after filing 
with the Lake County Auditor. This review is for Taxing period 2021 pay 2022. 
If approved, three years remain on  the 10 year abatement. 

 
9. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by Druktenis Realty, LP dba CIRCLE 
GMC/BUICK,  2440-45th Avenue, Highland. At its meeting of  July 19, 
2010, the Highland Town Council approved this application for property tax 
abatement upon the increase in assessed value in consequence of conversion of 
existing building Circle GMC/Buick, 2404 45th Avenue, Highland, for a period 
of time not to exceed ten (10) calendar years, according to the schedule in IC 6-
1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to continuing compliance with the statement of 
benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and terms of the approving resolution. The Town 
Council conducted its first review at its meeting of April 13, 2015, its second at 
its meeting of February 08, 2016, its third at its meeting of February 27, 2017, 
its fourth at its meeting of 26 February 2018, its fifth at its meeting 25 February 
2019 and its sixth at its meeting of March 9, 2020. The Town Council found the 
applicant in compliance at each meeting. This represents the seventh review of 
compliance for this property and the seventh one that applies after filing with the 
Lake County Auditor. This review is for Taxing period 2021 pay 2020. If 
approved, three years remain on  the 10 year abatement. 

 
10. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by Demand Real Results, LLC, dba SAFETY 
TRAINING SERVICES, INC., 8516 Henry Street, Highland. At its 
meeting of September 8, 2014, the Highland Town Council approved this 
application for property tax abatement upon the increase in assessed value in 
consequence of conversion of existing vacant building located at 8516 henry 
Street, Highland, for a period of time not to exceed ten (10) calendar years, 
according to the schedule in IC 6-1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to continuing 
compliance with the statement of benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and terms of the 
approving resolution. The Town Council conducted its first review at its meeting 
of February 8, 2016, its second at its meeting of February 27, 2017, its third at 
its meeting of 26 February 2018, its fourth at its meeting 25 February 2019 and 
its fifth at its meeting of March 9, 2020. The Town Council found the applicant 
in compliance at each meeting. This represents the sixth review of compliance for 
this property and the sixth one that applies after filing with the Lake County 
Auditor. This review is for Taxing period 2021 pay 2022. If approved, four  years 
remain on  the 10 year abatement. 

 
11. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by Nathan Damasius d.b.a. VYTO’s Pharmacy 
8845 Kennedy Avenue, Highland. At its meeting of March 28, 2016, the 
Highland Town Council passed Resolution No. 2016-14 approving this 
application and its terms for property tax abatement upon the increase in 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services  alternative audio/visual devices  etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs  services and or meetings  the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program  service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements  contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 5 of 5 

assessed value of $1,070,900, as well as four new jobs and retention of six 
existing jobs all in consequence of construction of a new building, a  Corporate 
HQ for VYTO’s, for Medical Specialty and pharmacy osn Kennedy Avenue for 
a period of time not to exceed five (5) calendar years, according to the schedule 
in IC 6-1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to continuing compliance with the statement 
of benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and terms of the approving resolution. The 
Town Council conducted its first review for compliance at its meeting of 
February 26, 2018, its second review at its meeting of 25 February 2019 
and its third review at its meeting of March 9, 2020. The Town Council 
found the applicant in compliance at each meeting. This is the fourth review 
for compliance by the petitioner of its terms in the application but the third one 
that applies after filing with the Lake County Auditor. This review is for Taxing 
period 2021 pay 2022. If approved, one year remains on  the 5 year abatement. 

 
12. Consideration of the Compliance with the Statement of Benefits as 

filed and represented by Evajo, L.L.C., d.b.a Pramuk Dental Center, 
2706 Highway Avenue, Highland. At its meeting of June 24, 2019, the 
Highland Town Council passed Resolution No. 2019-24 approving this 
application and its terms for property tax abatement upon the estimated increase 
in assessed value of $960,000 to be a net value of $102,000 as well as a new job 
and retention of three existing jobs, all in consequence of construction of a new 
building, at 2706 Highway Avenue, for a period of time not to exceed five (5) 
calendar years, according to the schedule in IC 6-1.1-12.1-4(d)(10), subject to 
continuing compliance with the statement of benefits, IC 6-1.1-12.1 et seq., and 
terms of the approving resolution. The Town Council is conducted its first 
review at its meeting of March 9, 2020. This is the second review for compliance 
by the petitioner of its terms in the application. This review is for Taxing period 
2021 pay 2022. If approved, three years remain on  the 5 year abatement. 

NEW BUSINESS:  
Comments or 
Remarks from the 
Town Council: 
(Good of the Order) 
 

Councilor Bernie Zemen 
 
Councilor Mark Herak 
 
Councilor Mark Schocke 
 
Councilor Thomas Black 
 
Councilor Roger Sheeman 
 

COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 
the Town Council.  Depending on the nature of the comments, the Town Council may 
direct the staff to address the topic or follow-up on matters that may arise from public 
comments. If necessary, the matter may be set for action at a future meeting. Persons 
addressing the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

ACTION TO PAY 
Accounts Payable 
Vouchers 

Accounts payable vouchers February 23, 2021 to March 8, 2021 in the amount 
of $763,992.30. 

ADJOURNMENT The Town Council may meet in study session immediately following the Regular Meeting. 
Posted pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-4(a) 

 


























































































































































